
 
 
 

TO: CUPE Education workers 

FROM: OSBCU/CSCSO 

DATE: June 21, 2021 

RE: Important vaccine survey 
 

Help CUPE and Women’s College Hospital better understand your perceptions of 
the COVID-19 Vaccines 

 
As your Union and bargaining council, we want to ensure you get all the important and 
accurate information you need regarding the COVID-19 vaccines. We recognize that 
there are barriers and misinformation that are leading to vaccine hesitancy among 
members. We believe it important for us to learn from you so that we can ensure every 
CUPE member that is looking to be fully vaccinated has that opportunity afforded to 
them. 

 
You are being invited, through Women’s College Hospital, to complete a brief survey 
to help better understand your vaccine perspectives and experience. 

 
This survey should take no more than 10 minutes of your time. All those who 
complete the survey have the option to enter a draw for one of 5 gift cards for 
$150, courtesy of theWomen’s College Hospital. 

 
Click here to access the consent information and the brief survey: 
https://bit.ly/3zvwic8  

 
The survey is anonymous and voluntary. 
You will be asked some questions about you so we can understand whether age, job 
classification, ethnicity, or other factors are associated with people’s COVID-19 beliefs 
and experiences. Data from the survey will only be shared in aggregate andwill not 
identify individuals in any way. The individual information you provide will not be shared 
with your school board. 

 
We will be repeating the survey again in a few months to see if there are changes in 
aggregateddata over time. The draw will be repeated each time. The data will be used 
to inform plans to design informational materials and plans to help education workers 

https://bit.ly/3zvwic8


make decisions about the COVID-19 vaccines. 
 

If you would like more information or have questions about the survey, please 
contact:Natasha Kithulegoda, Project Coordinator 
(natasha.kithulegoda@wchospital.ca). 

 

Thank you for your time, 
 

Laura Walton, OSBCU President 
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